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From: Crawford, Claudia
Sent: Monday, 27 November 2023 8:18 PM
To: Chalmers DLO
Cc:
Subject: FW: Approval of Candidate - ATO Commissioner [SEC=PROTECTED, CAVEAT=SH:CABINET]
Attachments: Minister Approval of Candidate - ATO Commissioner (MS23-000933).pdf; Attachment B - ATO 

Commissioner Selection Report.pdf

PROTECTED//CABINET 
 
Team 
The Treasurer has selected Rob Heferen from the attached list. Grateful if this could be relayed to the department 
with signed brief tomorrow. 

  
Thanks 

PROTECTED//CABINET 

From: Rayner, Karla  
Sent: Thursday, 16 November 2023 9:55 AM 
To: Crawford, Claudia  
Cc:   
Subject: Approval of Candidate - ATO Commissioner [SEC=PROTECTED, CAVEAT=SH:CABINET] 
 

PROTECTED//CABINET 
 
Dear Claudia 
 
Please find attached a Ministerial Submission from the Secretary regarding the ATO Commissioner selection process. 
 
Kind regards 
 
Karla  
 
 
Karla Rayner — Chief of Staff to the Secretary 
P  M  
 

 
 

treasury.gov.au  
Langton Crescent, Parkes ACT 2600 
Twitter | LinkedIn | Facebook 
 
The Treasury acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land, 
water and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures and to elders both past and present. 
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From: Crawford, Claudia
Sent: Wednesday, 6 December 2023 11:18 AM
To:
Subject: RE: ato-mr.docx [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: ato-mr.docx

One tiny suggestion attached. Will come back to you re first line subject to ExCo 
 

From:   
Sent: Wednesday, 6 December 2023 11:12 AM 
To: Crawford, Claudia  
Subject: FW: ato-mr.docx [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

OFFICIAL 
 
 

OFFICIAL 

From:   
Sent: Monday, 4 December 2023 8:56 AM 
To: Crawford, Claudia <Claudia.Crawford@TREASURY.GOV.AU> 
Cc: Treasurer Media <TreasurerMedia@TREASURY.GOV.AU>; @TREASURY.GOV.AU> 
Subject: ato-mr.docx [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

OFFICIAL 
 
Crawf – ATO appointment release.  

OFFICIAL 
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From: Crawford, Claudia
Sent: Sunday, 3 December 2023 9:55 PM
To: Treasurer Media; ; 
Subject: FW: ATO Commissioner [SEC=PROTECTED, CAVEAT=SH:CABINET]
Attachments: EC23-003447 002 ATO Appt Media Q and A.docx; EC23-003447 001 Draft Media Release_ATO 

Commissioner.docx

PROTECTED//CABINET 
 
Draft media release and QA for ATO commissioner attached, which we’ll try and get ready for Friday  

 
 

is policy contact but  has been assisting with appointment process 

Thanks 

PROTECTED//CABINET 

From: Barrett, Angela  
Sent: Friday, 1 December 2023 8:17 PM 
To: Crawford, Claudia ;   
Cc:   
Subject: ATO Commissioner [SEC=PROTECTED, CAVEAT=SH:CABINET] 
 

PROTECTED//CABINET 
 
Claudia and
 
Q&A and draft media release for the ATO Commissioner attached. 
 
Regards 
 
Angela 
 
Dr Angela Barrett — Chief Operating Officer 
Corporate Division 

P +61 2 6263 4745 M  
EA CorpDivOffice@treasury.gov.au 
 

 
 

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
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ATO Commissioner Appointment – Rob Heferen - Q & A 

 

1. Why are you appointing Mr Heferen? (From 1 March 2024 for seven years) 

• Mr Heferen is a highly qualified public sector leader with broad experience in many 

diverse roles. In particular, he has a deep knowledge of the tax system. 

• He has over 30 years’ experience in the Australian Public Service, including more than 

a decade in senior leadership positions. 

• Mr Heferen is currently CEO of the Australian Institute of Health and Welfare. 

• His tax experience includes: Secretary to the Henry Review in 2008-09, and overseeing 

tax and superannuation policy advice as Treasury’s Deputy Secretary – Revenue from 

2011-16  

• He worked for the ATO earlier in his public service career, before joining Treasury in 

1998 as a team leader in designing and implementing the GST 

• Tax is in his DNA. It is his professional passion. Returning to the ATO as Commissioner, 

with the leadership and vision he has acquired along the way, completes the circle. 
s 22
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From:
Sent: Thursday, 7 December 2023 9:58 AM
To: Crawford, Claudia; 
Subject: FW: TREASURER - MEDIA RELEASE - NEW COMMISSIONER OF TAXATION  - 7 DECEMBER 2023 

[SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIALOFFICIAL 

 

 

 

 
The Hon Jim Chalmers MP 

Treasurer 

MEDIA RELEASE 
NEW COMMISSIONER OF TAXATION  

The Albanese Government will appoint Rob Heferen as the Commissioner of Taxation to 
lead the Australian Taxation Office (ATO) for a period of seven years.  

Mr Heferen is an outstanding leader and one of the nation’s most experienced tax experts. 

He is currently the Chief Executive Officer of the Australian Institute of Health and Welfare, a 
role he has held since 2021. He has over 30 years’ experience in the Australian Public 
Service, including over ten years in senior leadership roles. 

Mr Heferen has previously worked at the ATO and served as the Deputy Secretary of 
Revenue Group at the Treasury between 2011 and 2016, where he had responsibility for tax 
policy, tax legislation and revenue forecasting. 

His diverse experience across policy development and program delivery in a range of 
portfolios, as well as representing Australia in international forums, including the UN and 
OECD, will position Mr Heferen well as Commissioner of Taxation. 

The appointment comes after a thorough, methodical and considered selection process. 

We sincerely thank Chris Jordan for his outstanding contribution to the ATO over the past 
decade. 
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From: Chalmers DLO
Sent: Friday, 1 December 2023 1:48 PM
To: Crawford, 

O'George, Kit
Subject: Tax Comm [SEC=PROTECTED, CAVEAT=SH:CABINET]
Attachments: Appt - Tax.pdf

PROTECTED//CABINET 
 
Hi Crawf 
 
Please see attached the Tax Commissioner appointment paperwork. 
 
Thanks 

Office of the Hon Jim Chalmers MP, Treasurer 
P  M  E ChalmersDLO@treasury.gov.au  

 Parliament House, Canberra, ACT 2600 
 

 
 
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
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